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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 7:42 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: fein #

Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

-—-Qriginal Message---—--

From: Diane [mailto:diane@fdn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 4:29 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Re: fein #

Greg Forbus Painting Company JInc - # 27-2002871 wl

AND
Jason Fiveash Painting Company Inc. - # 27—1908249?1 Doo oot 05 B

THANKS FOR YOUR HEP IN THIS MATTER!
. DIANE
Cn Mar 3, 2010, at 4:15 PM, corphelp wrote:

VVVVVVVVYV

v

VVVVVYVVVVYVYVVVYV VYV

You can reply back to this email with your FEI # and we will update
our records. When you reply please include yecur corporate name and
document number.

Thank You
Catny
Internet Access

----- Original Message-----

From: Diane [mailtoc:dianelfdn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 3:59 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: fein #

How do I get the fein number into your data base for a corporation T
started Feb 3 20107 .

I started a new corporaticn and have i1t registered on line and Jjust
rec'd the # and want to get it registered with you - how do I do it?

Diane
diane@fdn.com



